
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Council Chambers 

        401 E Third Street 
Kewanee, Illinois 61443 

Closed Session staring at 6:45 p.m. 
Open Meeting starting at 7:00 p.m. 

Monday March 25th, 2024 

 Posted by 7:00 p.m. March 22, 2024 
1. Roll Call

2. Closed Session to Discuss Sale or Lease of Real Estate Section 2(c)(6) and Discussion of Closed
Session Minutes Section 2(c)(21).

3. Roll Call

4. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes
b. Approval of Closed Session Minutes from 3-11-24
c. Payroll
d. Staff Reports
e. Step Ladder Tag Days Request
f. Kiwanis Pancake Day Street Closure Request

5. Presentation of Bills and Claims
6. Public Participation
7. Swearing in of new personnel
8. Promotions
9. New Business

a) Audit Presentation
b) Bill 24-22 Resolution to Award Demolition & Clean-Up work at 829 West Sixth St to

Boers Excavating, LLC.
c) Discussion/Resolution Emergency Alert Siren options
d) Junior Achievement Proclamation

10. Council Communications
11. Announcements
12. Adjournment



 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: March 22, 2024 

From: Gary Bradley, City Manager 

To: Mayor & Council 

RE:       Council Meeting of Monday, March 25, 2024 

 

CLOSED MEETING AT 6:45 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING AT 7:00 P.M. 

 

1. Francis Park— Staff met with Hutchison Engineering this morning to work through some 

final details that need to be added to some of the plans and to verify which trees need to be 

removed to accommodate the expansion of the trails to achieve ADA compliance for the 

applicable segments.  The phasing of the projects has to take in to account not just the 

construction season, but also the camping season, Independence Day activities, and Girl 

Scout camp, but also the mating season of the Indiana Fruit Bat and other environmentally 

threatened species.   

 

2. Lead Lines— The City met with representatives from the EPA and private contractors in 

an effort to wrap up our mandated plan to remove lead from our water distribution network 

as well as the nomination form required to secure funding for removal through the 

revolving loan program.  Implementation of the plan will require the adoption of a few 

additional regulatory ordinances and as funding becomes available, the creation of new 

programs that can assist homeowners with the cost of removing lead lines, and a concerted 

effort for the better part of a decade unless we intend to be more aggressive than the 

minimum replacement of more than 160 lines per year.  The plan must be submitted by 

April 15th, while the nomination form must be received by the state by March 31st.   

 

3. Labor Management— Staff has a labor management meeting scheduled for April 4th with 

representatives from AFSCME Local 764 and Council 31 to discuss the transition from 

municipal solid waste collection services to those provided by the private sector and other 

ongoing concerns have metaphorically sat on the back burner until we could get a few other 

challenges taken care of.    

 

4. Kiwanis Career Day— The City will be hosting a cohort of students who have an interest 

in careers in local government and/or emergency response.  The event will be held on April 

17th and includes high school senior from both Kewanee and Wethersfield High Schools.      

 

5. Demolitions— There are seven properties slated for demolition that are in the RFP process, 

leaving only award of the contract and the demolition itself as the major tasks that are 

visible to the public.  After demolition there is still work to be done to secure the funds for 

reimbursement, but from the public’s perspective, the important aspect is the removal of 

the structures themselves. 

 



 

 

  

6. Paramedics— Shawn Frank and Joe Butler have passed their tests to become licensed 

paramedics. Anthony Rushing is expected to pass his examination within the next month, 

which would bring the total number of licensed paramedics in the department to 16.         

 

7. Citywide Cleanup— Mark your calendars for June 1st and the next citywide cleanup.  The 

event is always fun despite the work involved and the more volunteers that participate the 

easier the workload is on everyone involved.  The events have gone a long way towards 

improving the appearance of the community.   

 

8. IDOC— Four employees from the IDOC began their employment with the City earlier this 

week.  The balance of the employees are expected to begin next week.   

 

9. Watermains— The new main installed under an emergency permit on South Grove Street 

has been put into service, while the work on connecting the main in Northeast Park to Elm 

is making steady progress.   

 

10. Police Department Training— Sarah Hansen is scheduled to complete her training at the 

Police Academy on April 3rd, after which she will be in the City’s FTO program into July.  

Lauren Roof will complete her FTO training next month.   

 

11. Election— The sales tax proposal was defeated 489 to 468.  The 957 votes cast on the 

issue surpassed the number of voters in the election in the spring of 2023 (840) and 2021 

(772).  

 

12. Dispatch— The County’s dispatch center was recently the target of a cyberattack.  A joint 

statement was issued by Henry County and the Henry County Emergency Telephone 

System Board on behalf of multiple agencies, including the City of Kewanee, that have 

worked together to ensure continuity of service and public safety.  The release can be found 

on the Police Department and City’s social media pages.    

 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

The March 11th, 2024, Council Meeting was called to order at 6:46pm. Councilmembers 
Colomer, Faber, and Komnick were present along with Mayor Moore, City Manager Gary 
Bradley, and City Clerk Kasey Mitchell. Councilmember Baker was absent.  
 
A motion to go into Closed Session to discuss Litigation Section 2(c)(11) and Discussion 
of Closed Meeting Minutes Section 2(c)(21) was made by Councilmember Colomer and 
seconded by Councilmember Faber. Motion passed 4-0. 
 
A motion to adjourn to regular session was made by Councilmember Colomer and 
seconded by Councilmember Faber. Motion passed 4-0 and Closed Session adjourned at 
6:50pm.  
 
The March 11th, 2024, Council Meeting was called to order at 7:01pm in the Council Chambers. 
Councilmembers Colomer, Faber, Baker, and Komnick were present along with Mayor Moore, 
City Manager Gary Bradley, and City Clerk Kasey Mitchell.  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited, followed by a moment of silence for our troops. 
 
The Consent Agenda was presented with the following items: 

A. Minutes from the Council Meeting on February 26th  
B. Approval of Closed Session Minutes from February 12th and February 26th 
C. Payroll for the pay period ending February 24th in the amount of $221,080.08. 
D. Staff Reports 
E. FCC Street Closure Request 

A motion to approve the consent agenda items was made by Councilmember Faber and 
seconded by Councilmember Komnick. Motion passed 5-0. 
 
Bills for the meeting of March 11th were presented in the amount of $727,678.73. A motion 
to approve payment of the bills was made by Councilmember Colomer and seconded by 
Councilmember Komnick. Discussion: Councilmember Colomer questioned a charge 
from StarComm. Fire Chief Welgat stated that it is for the monthly fees that must be paid 
for each radio. Motion passed 5-0. 
 
Public Comments: None   
New Business:  

A. Consideration of Bill 24-19 Ordinance granting a Special Use Permit to Nichelle and Blair 
Morey for property located at 213 E Kellogg Ave. A motion to approve was made by 
Councilmember Baker and seconded by Councilmember Faber. Discussion: 
Councilmember Colomer clarified that the owners were aware of the Hotel Tax that 
they would need to pay to the City. Mrs. Blair said she was aware. She had a few 
more questions which the City Manager answered. The Finance Director gave her 
copies of the form and explained them to her. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

B. Consideration of Bill 24-20 Resolution approving an agreement with Lakeshore Recycling 
Systems for curbside solid waste collection and disposal services.  A motion to approve 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

was made by Councilmember Faber and seconded by Councilmember Baker. 
Discussion: Two representatives from LRS were present to answer questions from 
the Council. They were asked about how their customer service processes worked 
and how quickly issues were resolved. There is a call center where concerns are 
received and that a voicemail can be left if no one is available to answer at the time 
of the call. Their goal is to resolve issues the same day, if not the next. They were 
asked about their policies regarding weather and postponing pick up. Each weather 
event is considered individually. They don’t want unsafe conditions and would do 
what was needed to get back on schedule should the need arise. The representatives 
stated that they have three new trucks slotted for Kewanee if the motion passes and 
the goal is to have them by the agreed upon implementation date. When asked how a 
mechanical issue is handled, they stated that there is a mobile team that would come 
from Atkinson to fix issues. There is currently an issue with a pup truck used at the 
Transfer Station. It has been an issue for three plus weeks, and it has not been 
resolved. Multiple employees spoke regarding this issue, stating that this is causing 
more time, frustration, concerns. The representatives stated that a meeting is going 
to be held the next day to discuss options. Councilmembers were not pleased with 
this issue being unresolved. Councilmember Colomer stated that he would have 
thought they should have had it taken care of before this meeting as a show of good 
faith. He questioned if the Council should be making this decision with this still an 
issue. A Public Works employee asked that Council not wait as this vote has been 
prolonged enough and the continued extension is putting them on “pins and 
needles.” Each Councilmember said that they could vote now. Motion passed 3-2 
with Councilmembers Colomer and Baker voting No.  

 
C. Consideration of Bill 24-21 Ordinance amending Section 111.18 Classification of 

Licenses; Fees and Hours of Sale, Section 111.29 Special Licenses, Restrictions, Section 
111.30 License Class H-1 and H-2 Public Event Licenses; Restrictions of the Kewanee City 
Code. A motion to approve was made by Councilmember Colomer and seconded by 
Councilmember Komnick. Discussion: Councilmember Colomer asked if this is what 
was discussed at the last meeting. It is, along with cleaning up language from this 
section of the Ordinance. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

Mayor’s Communications:  
 The Mayor congratulated Ace Lafollette of Central Junior High for becoming the State 
Champion in the 155-pound weight class at the IESA tournament. Ave is the first State 
Champion that Central has had. 
 Visitation School’s 8th grade volleyball team recently defeated Peru Catholic for the Regional 3 
championship and are playing LaSalle Trinity Catholic in the sectionals. Unfortunately, they did 
not win this game and will not advance.  
 He then asked Mr. Newton if they could schedule a time for the Council to tour the new 
Cemetery Building. A time has been set and will be announced. 
 The annual Quarter Madness was held on March 8th. Diane Packee said it was a very 
successful year and she is grateful for all the businesses that sponsored the event.  
 Many residents may have noticed all the hard work of our local girl scouts. They are busy 
selling cookies on the weekends. If you haven’t bought cookies yet, Councilmember Komnick 
and his wife can probably connect you to a participating girl scout.  
 
 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Council Communications: 
 Colomer: He wanted to remind residents that with the weather warming up, kids will be riding 
bicycles more and residents should be aware of them. 
 Faber: He asked if the street sweeper would be in use soon as many of the inlets are getting 
plugged up. Mr. Newton stated that it was currently getting prepped and ready to be sent out.  
 Baker: He was contacted by a resident that said the Tornado Siren by the American Legion 
was not operational. Fire Chief Welgat stated that he recently looked at each siren and 
determined those that were having issues. The Chief will be presenting options to the Council at 
the next meeting to determine what route they would like to take.  
 Komnick:  He had the same concerns as Councilmember Baker but at another location. 

         
Announcements:  

• The annual spring clean-up by cemetery staff in the Kewanee Cemeteries is scheduled 
to begin March 20, and end on March 31. During this period, all decorations will be 
picked up and discarded. Anyone wishing to save their decorations must pick them up 
before March 20. The Cemetery Department asks that no new decorations be put out 
until after the clean-up period has ended. This clean-up applies to Pleasant View, South 
Pleasant View, Mount Olivet, St. Mary’s, Kewanee, Russian, and Wethersfield 
Cemeteries. If there are any questions, please contact the Sexton's office at 853-4649. 

• Landscape pick-up will begin Monday March 18th. A reminder that each bag will need a 
sticker on them. Rules for landscape pick-up can be found on our website, Facebook 
page, and at City Hall 

• Please remember that burning will not be allowed until April 1st and will be subject to 
approval by the Kewanee Fire Department. We will release more details on burning 
regulations as that time approaches.  

• City Hall front office will be Closed this Wednesday the 13th from 8am-1pm for staff 
development.  

 
 
  A motion to adjourn was made by Councilmember Colomer and seconded by 
Councilmember Baker. Motion passed 5-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 7:54pm.  
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  ___________________________________ 
          Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk 
 



Councilmembers, 

The Step Ladder Tutoring Program would like to conduct their Tag Days Fundraiser on Friday March 
29th and Saturday March 30th from 10am to 2pm both days. They will be located at Wal-Mart and 
Save A Lot.  

-Etta LaFlora, Executive Director 



Kewanee Kiwanis Pancake Day 
Saturday April 6th
Street to be closed from 6:30am 
to 1pm



Registered Payments Between 3/12/2024 to 3/25/2024 - Reg Between 1 to 99999

Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

559767352673
-Payment ID- 

70000007

BBP B&B PRINTING-VISA CHARGES BI 02/28/24 03/25/24 $28.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $28.00
01-65-652 Code $28.00

$28.00 $28.00

54423991
-Payment ID- 

2336

1-800 1-800-RADIATOR & A/C BI 03/07/24 03/25/24 $545.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $545.00
57-44-513 Sani 42 $545.00

$545.00 $545.00

1381734-20231
-Payment ID- 

70000013

ACC01 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS BI 01/30/24 03/25/24 $85.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $85.00
01-21-537 Lexis Nexis $85.00

$85.00 $85.00

1381734202401
-Payment ID- 

70000013

ACC01 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS BI 03/01/24 03/25/24 $86.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $86.00
01-21-537 Lexis Nexis $86.00

$86.00 $86.00

36120386
-Payment ID- 

90000213

ACC04 ACCESS SYSTEMS BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $1,797.36
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,797.36
01-21-537 Hardware Lease $449.52
01-22-537 Hardware Lease $99.75
01-11-537 Hardware Lease $99.93
01-65-537 Hardware Lease $99.75
58-36-537 Hardware Lease $99.93
51-42-537 Hardware Lease $49.97
52-43-537 Hardware Lease $249.66
01-41-537 Hardware Lease $199.69
57-44-537 Hardware Lease $149.72
51-42-537.4 Hardware Lease $199.69
52-43-537.4 Hardware Lease $33.25
01-41-537.4 Hardware Lease $33.25
02-61-537 Hardware Lease $33.25

$1,797.36 $1,797.36

36120387
-Payment ID- 

90000213

ACC04 ACCESS SYSTEMS BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $865.74
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $865.74
01-21-512 Police Copiers $216.44
01-11-512 Admin Copiers $649.30

$865.74 $865.74

Page 1 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

36120388
-Payment ID- 

90000213

ACC04 ACCESS SYSTEMS BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $161.95
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $161.95
01-22-537 Fire Copier $80.98
01-21-512 Police Coier $80.97

$161.95 $161.95

INV1540778
-Payment ID- 

90000213

ACC04 ACCESS SYSTEMS BI 03/14/24 03/25/24 $3,978.33
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3,978.33
01-21-537 It Maintenance $1,035.37
01-22-537 It Maintenance $216.01
01-11-537 It Maintenance $216.44
01-65-537 It Maintenance $216.01
58-36-537 It Maintenance $100.20
51-42-537 It Maintenance $564.68
52-43-537 It Maintenance $448.45
57-44-537 It Maintenance $448.45
51-42-537.4 It Maintenance $61.35
52-43-537.4 It Maintenance $61.35
01-41-537.4 It Maintenance $61.35
02-61-537 It Maintenance $216.44
01-41-537 It Maintenance $332.23

$3,978.33 $3,978.33

D020124
-Payment ID- 

70000001

ADO00 ADOBE INC BI 02/01/24 03/25/24 $21.34
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $21.34
01-11-537 Adobe $21.34

$21.34 $21.34

D020624
-Payment ID- 

70000001

ADO00 ADOBE INC BI 02/06/24 03/25/24 $21.24
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $21.24
01-11-537 Adobe $21.24

$21.24 $21.24

D02142024
-Payment ID- 

70000002

ADO00 ADOBE INC BI 02/14/24 03/25/24 $63.74
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $63.74
01-11-537 Adobe $63.74

$63.74 $63.74

D02172024
-Payment ID- 

70000001

ADO00 ADOBE INC BI 02/17/24 03/25/24 $31.86
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $31.86
01-11-537 Adobe $31.86

$31.86 $31.86

D02172024.1
-Payment ID- 

70000002

ADO00 ADOBE INC BI 02/17/24 03/25/24 $21.24
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $21.24
01-11-537 Adobe $21.24

$21.24 $21.24

Page 2 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

D02202024
-Payment ID- 

70000003

ADO00 ADOBE INC BI 02/20/24 03/25/24 $21.24
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $21.24
01-21-537 Adobe $21.24

$21.24 $21.24

26748
-Payment ID- 

2337

ADV07 ADVANCED PLUMBING & 
MECHANICAL, LLC BI 03/15/24 03/25/24 $3,525.50

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $3,525.50

57-44-511 Vac Out At Transfer Station $3,525.50
$3,525.50 $3,525.50

INVC03792471
-Payment ID- 

2338

ALL00 ALLDATA CORPORATION BI 02/08/24 03/25/24 $1,500.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,500.00
62-45-537 Fleet Software $1,500.00

$1,500.00 $1,500.00

112-0244913-3
-Payment ID- 

70000004

AMA03 AMAZON BI 02/15/24 03/25/24 $19.71
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $19.71
52-43-652 Sewer Camera Computer Cable $19.71

$19.71 $19.71

112-6510076-0
-Payment ID- 

70000005

AMA03 AMAZON BI 02/26/24 03/25/24 $478.98
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $478.98
01-22-537 Training Computer $239.49
01-21-914 Training Computer $239.49

$478.98 $478.98

112-9001994-9
-Payment ID- 

70000004

AMA03 AMAZON BI 02/22/24 03/25/24 $16.12
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $16.12
01-41-537 Pw Power Cord $16.12

$16.12 $16.12

113-1579934-1
-Payment ID- 

70000006

AMA03 AMAZON BI 02/17/24 03/25/24 $176.25
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $176.25
57-44-513 Sani 42 $176.25

$176.25 $176.25

D03112024
-Payment ID- 

2339

AME29 AMEREN ILLINOIS BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $12,271.61
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $12,271.61
01-11-571 Street Lights $7,200.71
01-52-571 Parks $33.22
51-93-571 Wtp $3,896.43
52-93-571 Wwtp $239.29
58-36-571 Cemetery $53.06

Page 3 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

D03112024
-Payment ID- 

2339

62-45-571 Municipal Buildings $848.90
$12,271.61 $12,271.61

102463
-Payment ID- 

2340

ANC00 ANCEL, GLINK, DIAMOND, BUSH, BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $1,226.25
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,226.25
01-11-533 Corporate $268.75
01-11-533 Personnel Manuel $957.50

$1,226.25 $1,226.25

1040980
-Payment ID- 

2341

AQU00 AQUA-AEROBIC SYSTEMS, INC BI 02/19/24 03/25/24 $318.56
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $318.56
52-93-512 Flanged Bearing $318.56

$318.56 $318.56

2644075598
-Payment ID- 

2342

AUT03 AUTO ZONE BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $52.49
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $52.49
62-45-513 Fleet Car 167 $52.49

$52.49 $52.49

2644075601
-Payment ID- 

2342

AUT03 AUTO ZONE BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $6.98
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $6.98
62-45-513 Fleet Car 167 $6.98

$6.98 $6.98

2644075602
-Payment ID- 

2342

AUT03 AUTO ZONE BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $49.99
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $49.99
62-45-513 Fleet Car 167 $49.99

$49.99 $49.99

2644077258
-Payment ID- 

2342

AUT03 AUTO ZONE BI 03/14/24 03/25/24 $7.75
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $7.75
51-42-513 Water 22 $7.75

$7.75 $7.75

2249924
-Payment ID- 

2345

BEA07 BEA OF ILLINOIS BI 02/16/24 03/25/24 $2,058.45
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,058.45
52-93-512 Temping In Solution Demo $2,058.45

$2,058.45 $2,058.45

10648
-Payment ID- 

2346

BEL01 BELL TRUCKING CO BI 03/01/24 03/25/24 $677.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $677.00
01-41-614 Street Project $677.00

$677.00 $677.00

Page 4 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

166815
-Payment ID- 

2347

CAB00 CABLE AND SENSORS BI 03/19/24 03/25/24 $320.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $320.00
01-22-830 Equiupment $320.00

$320.00 $320.00

D03072024
-Payment ID- 

90000214

CAM07 CAMBRIDGE TELCOM SERVICES INC BI 03/07/24 03/25/24 $183.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $183.50
01-11-537 Fiber Internet City Hall $183.50

$183.50 $183.50

D03082024
-Payment ID- 

2380

CAS06 SYLVESTER CASTANEDA BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $1,310.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,310.00
01-41-617 306 Franklin St $1,310.00

$1,310.00 $1,310.00

4180021694
-Payment ID- 

2348

CIN00 CINTAS CORP BI 01/15/24 03/25/24 $53.62
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $53.62
62-45-471 Uniforms $53.62

$53.62 $53.62

4185777124
-Payment ID- 

2348

CIN00 CINTAS CORP BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $55.32
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $55.32
62-45-471 Uniforms $55.32

$55.32 $55.32

4186501253
-Payment ID- 

2348

CIN00 CINTAS CORP BI 03/15/24 03/25/24 $55.32
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $55.32
62-45-471 Uniforms $55.32

$55.32 $55.32

954960
-Payment ID- 

2349

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
02-61-549 Ez Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

954961
-Payment ID- 

2349

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 03/12/24 03/25/24 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
02-61-549 Ez Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

T730299
-Payment ID- 

90000215

COR07 CORE & MAIN LP BI 02/27/24 03/25/24 $2,995.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,995.00
51-42-333 Water Meter Stock $2,995.00

$2,995.00 $2,995.00

Page 5 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

U245036
-Payment ID- 

90000215

COR07 CORE & MAIN LP BI 02/27/24 03/25/24 $449.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $449.50
51-42-611 Water Stock $449.50

$449.50 $449.50

U388263
-Payment ID- 

90000215

COR07 CORE & MAIN LP BI 02/27/24 03/25/24 $2,705.96
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,705.96
52-43-615 Sewer Stock $2,705.96

$2,705.96 $2,705.96

U388269
-Payment ID- 

90000215

COR07 CORE & MAIN LP BI 02/07/24 03/25/24 $627.17
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $627.17
51-42-333 Water Stock $627.17

$627.17 $627.17

U438094
-Payment ID- 

90000215

COR07 CORE & MAIN LP BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $416.16
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $416.16
51-42-615 Water Stock $416.16

$416.16 $416.16

U462294
-Payment ID- 

90000215

COR07 CORE & MAIN LP BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $931.91
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $931.91
51-42-615 Water Dept Stock $931.91

$931.91 $931.91

U489074
-Payment ID- 

90000215

COR07 CORE & MAIN LP BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $175.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $175.00
01-00-114.51 Water Stock $175.00

$175.00 $175.00

D02282024
-Payment ID- 

70000008

DOW02 DOWNTOWN EATERY & BAKERY BI 02/28/24 03/25/24 $12.28
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $12.28
01-11-562 Kiwanis Meal $12.28

$12.28 $12.28

32398
-Payment ID- 

2350

EDS00 ED'S HEATING, A/C, PLBG & 
ELECTRICAL IN BI 02/28/24 03/25/24 $856.12

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $856.12

58-36-511 Cemetery Hvac Repairs $856.12
$856.12 $856.12

Page 6 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

32484
-Payment ID- 

2350

EDS00 ED'S HEATING, A/C, PLBG & 
ELECTRICAL IN BI 03/13/24 03/25/24 $75.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $75.00

38-71-549 Hvac Repair $75.00
$75.00 $75.00

ESO-135283
-Payment ID- 

90000216

ESO00 ESO SOLUTIONS INC BI 03/12/24 03/25/24 $10,519.28
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $10,519.28
01-22-537 Annual Software $10,519.28

$10,519.28 $10,519.28

D03252024
-Payment ID- 

2351

FAC00 FACTORY TIRE OUTLET BI 03/25/24 03/25/24 $12.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $12.00
62-45-513 Fleet Car 167 $12.00

$12.00 $12.00

D02172024
-Payment ID- 

70000009

FAC01 FACEBOOK BI 02/17/24 03/25/24 $15.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $15.00
01-21-553 Fb Ads For Hiring $15.00

$15.00 $15.00

D02192024
-Payment ID- 

70000009

FAC01 FACEBOOK BI 02/19/24 03/25/24 $15.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $15.00
01-21-553 Fb Ads For Hiring $15.00

$15.00 $15.00

D02212024
-Payment ID- 

70000009

FAC01 FACEBOOK BI 02/21/24 03/25/24 $15.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $15.00
01-21-553 Fb Ads For Hiring $15.00

$15.00 $15.00

D02232024
-Payment ID- 

70000009

FAC01 FACEBOOK BI 02/23/24 03/25/24 $15.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $15.00
01-21-553 Fb Ads For Hiring $15.00

$15.00 $15.00

D02242024
-Payment ID- 

70000009

FAC01 FACEBOOK BI 02/24/24 03/25/24 $15.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $15.00
01-21-553 Fb Ads For Hiring $15.00

$15.00 $15.00

Page 7 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

D02262024
-Payment ID- 

70000009

FAC01 FACEBOOK BI 02/26/24 03/25/24 $15.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $15.00
01-21-553 Fb Ads For Hiring $15.00

$15.00 $15.00

D02292024
-Payment ID- 

2352

FAR00 FARM KING OF KEWANEE BI 02/29/24 03/25/24 $874.17
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $874.17
52-93-619 Wwtp Tools $80.98
51-42-473 Water Personnel Equip $179.99
51-42-615 Water Div Supplies $33.81
01-52-612 Parks Mowers $65.98
52-93-619 Wwtp Tools $104.52
51-93-619 Water Plant Tools $349.92
01-22-652 Propane And Torch $58.97

$874.17 $874.17

SO018270
-Payment ID- 

2353

FOR00 FORD & SONS INC BI 03/18/24 03/25/24 $1,575.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,575.00
58-36-652 Grass Seed $337.50
51-42-615 Grass Seed $675.00
01-41-614 Grass Seed $562.50

$1,575.00 $1,575.00

D03032024
-Payment ID- 

2354

FRO00 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 
CORPORATION BI 03/03/24 03/25/24 $78.71

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $78.71

38-71-552 Elevator Phone $78.71
$78.71 $78.71

3899
-Payment ID- 

2355

FSS00 FSS INCORPORATED BI 02/29/24 03/25/24 $1,464.49
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,464.49
01-11-820 Cemetery Camera Install $1,464.49

$1,464.49 $1,464.49

52803
-Payment ID- 

1023

GAL05 GALESBURG BUILDERS SUPPLY BI 03/05/24 03/25/24 $3,603.57
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3,603.57
15-41-514 Premier Cold Mix $3,603.57

$3,603.57 $3,603.57

23SVC0513QUT
-Payment ID- 

2356

GAS00 GASVODA & ASSOCIATES, INC BI 02/20/24 03/25/24 $13,924.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $13,924.00
52-93-512 Wwtp Aerator $13,924.00

$13,924.00 $13,924.00

Page 8 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

13919855
-Payment ID- 

2358

GOL00 GOLD STAR FS, INC BI 03/13/24 03/25/24 $405.94
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $405.94
54-54-571 Fr Park Lp Gas $405.94

$405.94 $405.94

D02012024
-Payment ID- 

70000010

GOO07 GOOGLE GSUITE BI 02/01/24 03/25/24 $414.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $414.00
01-21-537 Google Gsuite $414.00

$414.00 $414.00

915
-Payment ID- 

2359

GUT00 GUTSCHLAG, KENNETH BI 03/20/24 03/25/24 $4,786.34
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $4,786.34
01-41-511 Pw Office Electrical $1,196.58
51-42-511 Pw Office Electrical $1,196.58
57-44-511 Pw Office Electrical $1,196.59
52-43-511 Pw Office Electrical $1,196.59

$4,786.34 $4,786.34

916
-Payment ID- 

2359

GUT00 GUTSCHLAG, KENNETH BI 03/20/24 03/25/24 $1,046.71
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,046.71
01-41-511 Maintance Yard Electrical $261.67
51-42-511 Maintance Yard Electrical $261.67
52-43-511 Maintance Yard Electrical $261.68
57-44-511 Maintance Yard Electrical $261.69

$1,046.71 $1,046.71

13932962
-Payment ID- 

2360

HAC00 HACH COMPANY BI 02/21/24 03/25/24 $371.05
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $371.05
52-93-652 Wttp Supplies $371.05

$371.05 $371.05

X203042486:01
-Payment ID- 

2383

HAW02 THOMPSON TRUCK & TRAILER, INC BI 03/14/24 03/25/24 $140.60
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $140.60
01-22-513 Fleet Maintenance $140.60

$140.60 $140.60

6710191
-Payment ID- 

90000217

HAW04 HAWKINS INC BI 03/14/24 03/25/24 $70.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $70.00
51-93-656 Nwtp Chemicals $70.00

$70.00 $70.00

6477
-Payment ID- 

2361

HAY00 HAYES, RAY JR BI 02/28/24 03/25/24 $487.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $487.50
01-00-114.51 Pushed Spoils $487.50

$487.50 $487.50

Page 9 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

6480
-Payment ID- 

2361

HAY00 HAYES, RAY JR BI 03/07/24 03/25/24 $300.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $300.00
52-43-515 Pushed Spoils $300.00

$300.00 $300.00

133
-Payment ID- 

90000218

HEN02 HENRY COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY BI 03/01/24 03/25/24 $2,500.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,500.00
01-21-539 February Pound Care $2,500.00

$2,500.00 $2,500.00

INV 03132024
-Payment ID- 

2362

HEN10 HENRY CO ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT BI 03/13/24 03/25/24 $12,000.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $12,000.00

02-61-913 #1 Of 3 Per Iga Agreement $12,000.00
$12,000.00 $12,000.00

D03182024
-Payment ID- 

2363

HUN02 HUNT, KAITLIN BI 03/18/24 03/25/24 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
54-54-370 Shelter House Rental Refund $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

16
-Payment ID- 

2364

HUT02 HUTCHISON ENGINEERING, INC. BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $2,375.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,375.50
01-41-532 Safe Routes To School $2,375.50

$2,375.50 $2,375.50

15524
-Payment ID- 

70000011

IAC00 ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION OF CHIEF OF 
POLICE BI 02/08/24 03/25/24 $658.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $658.00

01-21-563 Ilacp Conference For Minx & Kij $658.00
$658.00 $658.00

D03152024
-Payment ID- 

2334

ILD03 ILL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
HEALTH BI 03/15/24 03/25/24 $60.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $60.00

01-22-561 S Frank Medic License $60.00
$60.00 $60.00

D03202024
-Payment ID- 

2335

ILD03 ILL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
HEALTH BI 03/20/24 03/25/24 $60.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $60.00

01-22-561 J Butler Medic License $60.00
$60.00 $60.00

Page 10 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

2024-DUES
-Payment ID- 

70000012

ILL66 ILLINOIS GOVERNMENT FINANCE 
OFFICERS ASSOCIATION BI 02/28/24 03/25/24 $225.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $225.00

01-11-561 2024 Membership + Dues $225.00
$225.00 $225.00

D03112024
-Payment ID- 

2366

JOJ00 JOJO'S CONVENIENT STORE INC BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $44.42
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $44.42
01-41-652 Pw Supplies $44.42

$44.42 $44.42

6262108
-Payment ID- 

2357

KEW65 GATEHOUSE MEDIA ILLINOIS 
HOLDINGS INC BI 03/01/24 03/25/24 $357.95

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $357.95

01-11-541 Plan Commission And Zoning Meeting $357.95
$357.95 $357.95

D03142024
-Payment ID- 

2367

LAC00 LACKY MONUMENTS LLC. BI 03/14/24 03/25/24 $2,675.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,675.00

58-36-618.3 Repair & Cleaning Of Headstones In Pleasant 
View $2,675.00

$2,675.00 $2,675.00

1614
-Payment ID- 

2368

MAR20 MARTIN BROS COMPANIES INC BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $5,867.01
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $5,867.01
51-42-611 B Rock And Ca6 $3,035.03
52-43-611 B Rock And Ca6 $2,611.98
01-41-582 Shipping Fee $220.00

$5,867.01 $5,867.01

147103
-Payment ID- 

2369

MED04 MED-TECH RESOURCE LLC BI 03/20/24 03/25/24 $357.97
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $357.97
01-22-612 Cardiac $357.97

$357.97 $357.97

11854
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/01/24 03/25/24 $55.84
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $55.84
58-36-652 Cemetery Supplies $55.84

$55.84 $55.84

12080
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/05/24 03/25/24 $432.38
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $432.38
52-93-512 Wwtp Tools $432.38

$432.38 $432.38

Page 11 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

12086
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/05/24 03/25/24 $10.28
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $10.28
01-41-511 St 211 $10.28

$10.28 $10.28

12136
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/06/24 03/25/24 $60.56
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $60.56
51-42-651 Water Division $60.56

$60.56 $60.56

12204
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/07/24 03/25/24 $165.93
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $165.93
58-36-651 Cemetery Supplies $165.93

$165.93 $165.93

12211
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/07/24 03/25/24 $235.41
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $235.41
58-36-652 Cemetery Supplies $235.41

$235.41 $235.41

12216
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/07/24 03/25/24 $2.78
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2.78
58-36-651 Cemetery Supplies $2.78

$2.78 $2.78

12232
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/07/24 03/25/24 $57.96
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $57.96
52-43-651 Pw Supplies $57.96

$57.96 $57.96

12258
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $39.43
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $39.43
58-36-652 Cemetery Supplies $39.43

$39.43 $39.43

12266
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $9.37
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $9.37
01-11-810 Cemetery Building $9.37

$9.37 $9.37

12278
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $19.72
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $19.72
01-11-820 Cemetery Building $19.72

$19.72 $19.72

Page 12 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

12300
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $95.35
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $95.35
01-41-651 Street Division $95.35

$95.35 $95.35

12443
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $21.95
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $21.95
51-42-651 Water Division $21.95

$21.95 $21.95

12454
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $130.68
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $130.68
01-41-652 Street Division $130.68

$130.68 $130.68

12534
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/12/24 03/25/24 $73.97
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $73.97
52-43-830 Sewer Tools $73.97

$73.97 $73.97

12535
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/12/24 03/25/24 $52.58
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $52.58
01-41-652 Street Supplies $52.58

$52.58 $52.58

12690
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/14/24 03/25/24 $9.24
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $9.24
01-41-652 Street Supplies $9.24

$9.24 $9.24

12970
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/19/24 03/25/24 $22.29
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $22.29
57-44-511 Drill Bits $22.29

$22.29 $22.29

12972
-Payment ID- 

2370

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/19/24 03/25/24 $5.99
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $5.99
57-44-511 Staples $5.99

$5.99 $5.99

D03252024
-Payment ID- 

2371

MIC09 MICHLIG ENERGY LTD BI 03/25/24 03/25/24 $13,307.35
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $13,307.35
01-41-651 Pw Gas $686.38
51-42-655 Water Gas $1,378.48
52-43-655 Sewer Gas $482.66

Page 13 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

D03252024
-Payment ID- 

2371

52-93-655 Wwtp Gas $72.74
01-22-655 Fire Gas $387.74
01-21-655 Police Gas $3,667.20
01-65-655 Community Development Gas $76.81
01-41-655 Pw Diesel $1,196.30
51-42-655 Water Diesel $445.55
57-44-655 Sanitation Diesel $3,306.90
01-22-611 Fire Diesel $1,177.28
52-43-611 Sewer Diesel $429.31

$13,307.35 $13,307.35

3619935-00
-Payment ID- 

2372

MID20 MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES INC BI 03/14/24 03/25/24 $155.30
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $155.30
01-22-513 Fleet Maintenance $155.30

$155.30 $155.30

5600
-Payment ID- 

90000219

MOR17 MORGAN MILLWRIGHT SERVICES, 
INC BI 03/19/24 03/25/24 $9,704.97

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $9,704.97

57-44-820 Transfer Station Trsh Chute Repairs $9,704.97
$9,704.97 $9,704.97

8281386915
-Payment ID- 

90000220

MOT01 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS BI 05/25/22 03/25/24 $750.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $750.00
01-21-820 License Keys $750.00

$750.00 $750.00

8281411901
-Payment ID- 

90000220

MOT01 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS BI 06/28/22 03/25/24 $300.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $300.00
01-21-830 Body Camera Equipment $300.00

$300.00 $300.00

8281444408
-Payment ID- 

90000220

MOT01 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS BI 05/25/22 03/25/24 $4,975.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $4,975.00
01-21-830 Body Cameras $4,975.00

$4,975.00 $4,975.00

8281601973
-Payment ID- 

90000220

MOT01 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS BI 03/13/23 03/25/24 $80.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $80.00
01-21-830 Belt Clips $80.00

$80.00 $80.00

IN2008197
-Payment ID- 

90000221

MUN07 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES BI 02/15/24 03/25/24 $1,147.66
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,147.66
01-22-830 Equipment $1,147.66

$1,147.66 $1,147.66

Page 14 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

IN2021292
-Payment ID- 

90000221

MUN07 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES BI 03/12/24 03/25/24 $3,363.59
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3,363.59
01-22-830 Hazmat Equipment $3,363.59

$3,363.59 $3,363.59

S1947.1
-Payment ID- 

90000222

MVS00 MVS EQUIPMENT SALES, INC BI 03/19/24 03/25/24 $13,719.78
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $13,719.78
57-44-820 Transfer Station Trash Chute Repair $13,719.78

$13,719.78 $13,719.78

65632
-Payment ID- 

2373

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $10.06
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $10.06
57-44-511 Sani 42 $10.06

$10.06 $10.06

65829
-Payment ID- 

2373

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 03/18/24 03/25/24 $6.49
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $6.49
51-42-511 Water 22 $6.49

$6.49 $6.49

ZK233582-TRX
-Payment ID- 

2374

NAT00 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE BI 03/15/24 03/25/24 $521.10
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $521.10
01-22-870 Office Chair $521.10

$521.10 $521.10

844647
-Payment ID- 

70000014
NAT33

NATIONAL REGISTRY OF 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
TECHNICIANS

BI 01/15/24 03/25/24 $160.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $160.00

01-22-561 Butler Test 1 $160.00
$160.00 $160.00

886787
-Payment ID- 

70000014
NAT33

NATIONAL REGISTRY OF 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
TECHNICIANS

BI 02/13/24 03/25/24 $32.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $32.00

01-22-561 Welgat Renewal $32.00
$32.00 $32.00

901099
-Payment ID- 

70000014
NAT33

NATIONAL REGISTRY OF 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
TECHNICIANS

BI 02/22/24 03/25/24 $160.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $160.00

01-22-561 Butler Test 2 $160.00
$160.00 $160.00

Page 15 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

903586
-Payment ID- 

70000014
NAT33

NATIONAL REGISTRY OF 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
TECHNICIANS

BI 02/23/24 03/25/24 $32.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $32.00

01-22-511 Roof Renewal $32.00
$32.00 $32.00

1158259-0
-Payment ID- 

90000224

OFF00 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC BI 03/04/24 03/25/24 $350.08
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $350.08
01-41-651 Pw Office Supplies $350.08

$350.08 $350.08

1158508-0
-Payment ID- 

90000224

OFF00 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC BI 03/06/24 03/25/24 $95.01
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $95.01
51-42-651 Pw Office Supplies $95.01

$95.01 $95.01

1158600-0
-Payment ID- 

90000224

OFF00 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $166.40
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $166.40
52-43-651 Pw Office Supplies $166.40

$166.40 $166.40

1158633-0
-Payment ID- 

90000224

OFF00 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $54.30
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $54.30
58-36-651 Cemetery Office Supplies $54.30

$54.30 $54.30

1159206-0
-Payment ID- 

90000224

OFF00 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC BI 03/21/24 03/25/24 $129.57
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $129.57
01-22-654 Janitorial $129.57

$129.57 $129.57

I9587303
-Payment ID- 

2375

PAC01 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC BI 03/01/24 03/25/24 $312.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $312.50
52-93-652 Chemicals $312.50

$312.50 $312.50

D02282024
-Payment ID- 

70000015

PAR06 PARK CHICAGO BI 02/28/24 03/25/24 $4.75
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $4.75
01-21-562 Minx Parking Mctf Training $4.75

$4.75 $4.75

Page 16 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

30034
-Payment ID- 

70000016

POT02 POTBELLY SANDWICH SHOP BI 02/20/24 03/25/24 $14.34
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $14.34
01-21-562 Minx Mctf Training Meal $14.34

$14.34 $14.34

17116
-Payment ID- 

2376

RAT00 RATLIFF BROS & CO BI 02/29/24 03/25/24 $840.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $840.00
52-93-512 Pulled Areator $840.00

$840.00 $840.00

D03122024
-Payment ID- 

2365

ROO01 JEFFREY ROOF BI 03/12/24 03/25/24 $78.67
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $78.67
01-22-562 Meals-Class $78.67

$78.67 $78.67

210212130
-Payment ID- 

2378

SAD01 SADLER POWER TRAIN BI 03/06/24 03/25/24 $254.88
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $254.88
62-45-611 Fleet Oil Tank $254.88

$254.88 $254.88

1000176766
-Payment ID- 

70000017

SIR00 SIRCHIE BI 02/26/24 03/25/24 $402.79
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $402.79
01-21-652 Evidence Supplies $402.79

$402.79 $402.79

89783
-Payment ID- 

2379

SUL00 SULLIVAN DOOR COMPANY BI 03/06/24 03/25/24 $130.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $130.00
01-22-511 Station 2 Overhead $130.00

$130.00 $130.00

19801-00
-Payment ID- 

2382

TER00 TERMINAL SUPPLY INC BI 03/04/24 03/25/24 $368.11
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $368.11
62-45-652 Fleet Supplies $368.11

$368.11 $368.11

249
-Payment ID- 

2381

TGC00 T.G. CRABTREE PAINTING BI 03/13/24 03/25/24 $700.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $700.00
01-22-511 Door Painting $700.00

$700.00 $700.00

9957846597
-Payment ID- 

2384

VER06 VERIZON WIRELESS BI 02/28/24 03/25/24 $72.02
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $72.02
01-65-552 Comm Dev $72.02

$72.02 $72.02

Page 17 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

9958230529
-Payment ID- 

2384

VER06 VERIZON WIRELESS BI 03/03/24 03/25/24 $222.90
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $222.90
01-22-552 Monthly $222.90

$222.90 $222.90

PC-03/25/24--
-Payment ID- 

80000124

VIS05 STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA PC 03/25/24 03/25/24 $588.07
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $588.07
01-00-115.0 Procurement Card Payment for MM $588.07

$588.07 $588.07

PC-03/25/24--
-Payment ID- 

80000121

VIS05 STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA PC 03/25/24 03/25/24 $151.20
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $151.20
01-00-115.0 Procurement Card Payment for GB $151.20

$151.20 $151.20

PC-03/25/24--
-Payment ID- 

80000127

VIS05 STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA PC 03/25/24 03/25/24 $384.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $384.00
01-00-115.0 Procurement Card Payment for SW $384.00

$384.00 $384.00

PC-03/25/24-1
-Payment ID- 

80000128

VIS05 STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA PC 03/25/24 03/25/24 $176.25
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $176.25
01-00-115.0 Procurement Card Payment for VK $176.25

$176.25 $176.25

PC-03/25/24-1
-Payment ID- 

80000123

VIS05 STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA PC 03/25/24 03/25/24 $35.83
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $35.83
01-00-115.0 Procurement Card Payment for KN $35.83

$35.83 $35.83

PC-03/25/24-1
-Payment ID- 

80000122

VIS05 STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA PC 03/25/24 03/25/24 $28.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $28.00
01-00-115.0 Procurement Card Payment for KE $28.00

$28.00 $28.00

PC-03/25/24-2
-Payment ID- 

80000120

VIS05 STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA PC 03/25/24 03/25/24 $299.44
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $299.44
01-00-115.0 Procurement Card Payment for CITY $299.44

$299.44 $299.44

PC-03/25/24-2
-Payment ID- 

80000125

VIS05 STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA PC 03/25/24 03/25/24 $414.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $414.00
01-00-115.0 Procurement Card Payment for NW $414.00

$414.00 $414.00

Page 18 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

PC-03/25/24-3
-Payment ID- 

80000126

VIS05 STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA PC 03/25/24 03/25/24 $1,253.03
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,253.03
01-00-115.0 Procurement Card Payment for SK $1,253.03

$1,253.03 $1,253.03

D02092024
-Payment ID- 

70000018

WAL00 WALMART- VISA CC PURCHASES BI 02/09/24 03/25/24 $53.94
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $53.94
01-11-929 Christmas Gc $53.94

$53.94 $53.94

5402305430.0
-Payment ID- 

2385

ZUR00 ZURCHER TIRE INC BI 02/06/24 03/25/24 $712.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $712.00
62-45-513 Fleet Car167 $712.00

$712.00 $712.00

5402308211.0
-Payment ID- 

2385

ZUR00 ZURCHER TIRE INC CM 02/22/24 03/25/24 -$268.76
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount -$268.76
62-45-513 Credit -$268.76

-$268.76 -$268.76

28688
-Payment ID- 

2344

BandB00 B & B PRINTING BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $41.86
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $41.86
52-93-652 Wwtp Shipping $41.86

$41.86 $41.86

28739
-Payment ID- 

2344

BandB00 B & B PRINTING BI 03/11/24 03/25/24 $484.44
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $484.44
57-44-652 Trash Stickers $484.44

$484.44 $484.44

345293
-Payment ID- 

2343

BandB01 B & B LAWN EQUIPMENT & 
CYCLERY BI 03/07/24 03/25/24 $341.04

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $341.04

01-52-612 Parks Mower $341.04
$341.04 $341.04

345891
-Payment ID- 

2343

BandB01 B & B LAWN EQUIPMENT & 
CYCLERY BI 03/18/24 03/25/24 $271.66

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $271.66

58-36-652 Cemetery String Trimmer $271.66
$271.66 $271.66

Page 19 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

1143-196312
-Payment ID- 

90000223

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 03/06/24 03/25/24 $8.18

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $8.18

51-42-511 Water 22 $8.18
$8.18 $8.18

1143-196457
-Payment ID- 

90000223

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 03/07/24 03/25/24 $45.99

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $45.99

62-45-830 Fleet Tools $45.99
$45.99 $45.99

1143-196536
-Payment ID- 

90000223

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 03/07/24 03/25/24 $4.59

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $4.59

62-45-820 Fleet Tools $4.59
$4.59 $4.59

1143-196573
-Payment ID- 

90000223

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $43.98

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $43.98

52-93-619 Hex Bits $43.98
$43.98 $43.98

1143-196640
-Payment ID- 

90000223

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 03/08/24 03/25/24 $8.49

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $8.49

58-36-513 Cemetery Toolcat $8.49
$8.49 $8.49

1143-197248
-Payment ID- 

90000223

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 03/12/24 03/25/24 $59.95

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $59.95

01-22-652 Hazmat Call $59.95
$59.95 $59.95

1143-198125
-Payment ID- 

90000223

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 03/18/24 03/25/24 $17.98

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $17.98

51-42-513 Water 22 $17.98
$17.98 $17.98

Page 20 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

56170971RI
-Payment ID- 

2377

SandS01 S&S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY BI 01/26/24 03/25/24 $31.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $31.50
62-45-652 Fleet Supplies $31.50

$31.50 $31.50

5631414RI
-Payment ID- 

2377

SandS01 S&S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY BI 03/06/24 03/25/24 $100.34
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $100.34
62-45-652 Fleet Supplies $100.34

$100.34 $100.34

Total $168,240.08

Page 21 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Cash Requirement Totals
Total Invoices: 157

Total Transactions: 10

Total Vendors: 79

Total Amount: $168,240.08

Account Amount

01-00-114.51 HSA/SBT $662.50

01-00-115.0 SBT-ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $3,329.82

01-11-512 MAINT EQUIPMENT $649.30

01-11-533 LEGAL SERVICES $1,226.25

01-11-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $659.29

01-11-541 SERVICES TO BOARDS & 
COMMISSIONS

$357.95

01-11-561 DUES & PUBLICATIONS $225.00

01-11-562 TRAVEL EXPENSE $12.28

01-11-571 UTILITIES $7,200.71

01-11-810 LAND $9.37

01-11-820 BUILDING $1,484.21

01-11-929 MISC. EXP./REFUNDS $53.94

01-21-512 MAINT. SERVICE EQUIPMENT $297.41

01-21-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $2,091.13

01-21-539 ANIMAL CONTROL $2,500.00

01-21-553 PUBLISHING $90.00

01-21-562 TRAVEL EXPENSES $19.09

01-21-563 TRAINING $658.00

01-21-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $402.79

01-21-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $3,667.20

01-21-820 BUILDING $750.00

01-21-830 EQUIPMENT $5,355.00

01-21-914 SPECIAL INVESTIGATION $239.49

01-22-511 MAINT-SERVICE BUILDING $862.00

01-22-513 MAINT. SERVICE-VEHICLE $295.90

01-22-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $11,155.51

01-22-552 TELEPHONE $222.90

01-22-561 DUES & PUBLICATIONS $472.00

01-22-562 TRAVEL EXPENSES $78.67

01-22-611 MAINT. SUPPLY-BLDG $1,177.28

01-22-612 MAINT SUPPLY-EQUIP EMS $357.97

01-22-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $118.92

01-22-654 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $129.57

01-22-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $387.74

01-22-830 EQUIPMENT $4,831.25

01-22-870 FURNITURE $521.10

01-41-511 MAINT. SERVICE-BLDG./LEASE $1,468.53

01-41-532 ENGINEERING SERVICE $2,375.50

01-41-537 COMPUTER SERVICE $548.04

01-41-537.4 COMPUTER SERVICES 
(ENGINEER)

$94.60

01-41-582 HAULING EXPENSE $220.00

01-41-614 MAINT. SUPPLIES-STREET $1,239.50

01-41-617 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE $1,310.00

01-41-651 OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,131.81

01-41-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $236.92

01-41-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $1,196.30

01-52-571 UTILITIES $33.22

01-52-612 MAINT SUPPLIES-EQUIP $407.02

01-65-537 COMPUTER SERVICE $315.76

01-65-552 TELEPHONE $72.02

Fund Amount

01 $63,305.57

02 $12,349.69

15 $3,603.57

38 $153.71

51 $18,035.81

52 $27,939.24

54 $455.94

57 $33,557.63

58 $4,955.65

62 $3,883.27

$168,240.08

Page 22 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Account Amount

01-65-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $28.00

01-65-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $76.81

02-61-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $249.69

02-61-549 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $100.00

02-61-913 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT $12,000.00

15-41-514 MAINT SERVICE - STREET $3,603.57

38-71-549 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $75.00

38-71-552 MUNICIPAL PHONE $78.71

51-42-333 PLUMBING PERMITS $3,622.17

51-42-473 PERSONAL EQUIPMENT $179.99

51-42-511 MAINTENANCE SERVICE BLDG $1,472.92

51-42-513 MAINT SERVICE-VEHICLE $25.73

51-42-537 COMPUTER SERVICE/FEES $614.65

51-42-537.4 COMPUTER SERVICES $261.04

51-42-611 MAINT SUPPLIES-BUILDING $3,484.53

51-42-615 MAINT SUPPLIES-UTILITY SYSTEM $2,056.88

51-42-651 OFFICE SUPPLIES $177.52

51-42-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $1,824.03

51-93-571 UTILITIES $3,896.43

51-93-619 MAINT. SUPPLIES WWP $349.92

51-93-656 CHEMICALS $70.00

52-43-511 MAINT. SERVICE-BLDG $1,458.27

52-43-515 MAINT. SERVICE-UTILITY SYSTEM $300.00

52-43-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $698.11

52-43-537.4 COMPUTER SERVICES $94.60

52-43-611 MAINT. SUPPLY-BLDG $3,041.29

52-43-615 MAINT. SUPPLIES-UTILITY SYSTEM $2,705.96

52-43-651 SEWER OFFICE SUPPLIES $224.36

52-43-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $19.71

52-43-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $482.66

52-43-830 EQUIPMEMT $73.97

52-93-512 MAINT SERVICE EQUIP $17,573.39

52-93-571 UTILITIES $239.29

52-93-619 MAINT SUPPLIES WWTP $229.48

52-93-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $725.41

52-93-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $72.74

54-54-370 PARK & RECREATION FEES $50.00

54-54-571 UTILITIES $405.94

57-44-511 MAINT. SERVICE - BUILDING $5,022.12

57-44-513 MAINT-SERVICE-VEHICLE $721.25

57-44-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $598.17

57-44-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $484.44

57-44-655 GAS & OIL $3,306.90

57-44-820 BUILDING $23,424.75

58-36-511 MAINT-SERVICE-BUILDING $856.12

58-36-513 MAINT-SERVICE-VEHICLE $8.49

58-36-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $200.13

58-36-571 UTILITIES $53.06

58-36-618.3 MAINT. SUPPLIES-GROUNDS 
(GRANTS)

$2,675.00

58-36-651 OFFICE SUPPLIES $223.01

58-36-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $939.84

62-45-471 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $164.26

Page 23 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Account Amount

62-45-513 MAINT-SERVICE-VEHICLE $564.70

62-45-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $1,500.00

62-45-571 UTILITIES $848.90

62-45-611 MAINT-SUPPLIES-BUILDING $254.88

62-45-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $499.95

62-45-820 BUILDING $4.59

62-45-830 EQUIPMENT $45.99

$168,240.08

Paying Account Payment 
Method Count Amount

01-00-115.0 Check 52 $94,574.49

15-00-114 Check 1 $3,603.57

01-00-115.0 Web/Telephon
e 9 $3,329.82

01-00-115.0 Nacha 12 $63,402.38

01-00-115.0 Proc Card 18 $3,329.82

$168,240.08

Vendor Amount

BBP $28.00

ACC01 $171.00

ACC04 $6,803.38

ADO00 $180.66

AMA03 $691.06

AME29 $12,271.61

ANC00 $1,226.25

BEL01 $677.00

CAB00 $320.00

CAM07 $183.50

CAS06 $1,310.00

COR07 $8,300.70

DOW02 $12.28

ESO00 $10,519.28

FAC01 $90.00

FAR00 $874.17

FOR00 $1,575.00

FSS00 $1,464.49

GOO07 $414.00

GUT00 $5,833.05

HAW02 $140.60

HAY00 $787.50

HEN02 $2,500.00

HUT02 $2,375.50

IAC00 $658.00

ILD03 $120.00

ILL66 $225.00

JOJ00 $44.42

KEW65 $357.95

MAR20 $5,867.01

MED04 $357.97

MEN00 $1,501.71

MIC09 $13,307.35

MID20 $155.30

MOT01 $6,105.00

MUN07 $4,511.25

NAT00 $521.10

NAT33 $384.00

OFF00 $795.36

PAR06 $4.75

POT02 $14.34

ROO01 $78.67

SIR00 $402.79

Page 24 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Vendor Amount

SUL00 $130.00

TGC00 $700.00

VER06 $294.92

VIS05 $3,329.82

WAL00 $53.94

BandB01 $612.70

OREILLY $189.16

COL14 $100.00

HEN10 $12,000.00

GAL05 $3,603.57

EDS00 $931.12

FRO00 $78.71

AUT03 $117.21

HAW04 $70.00

NAP00 $16.55

AQU00 $318.56

BEA07 $2,058.45

GAS00 $13,924.00

HAC00 $371.05

PAC01 $312.50

RAT00 $840.00

BandB00 $526.30

GOL00 $405.94

HUN02 $50.00

1-800 $545.00

ADV07 $3,525.50

MOR17 $9,704.97

MVS00 $13,719.78

LAC00 $2,675.00

ALL00 $1,500.00

CIN00 $164.26

FAC00 $12.00

SAD01 $254.88

TER00 $368.11

ZUR00 $443.24

SandS01 $131.84

$168,240.08

Vendor C/Y 2024 Invoices C/Y 2024 
Payments

F/Y 2024 Invoices F/Y 2024 
Payments

1-800 (1) 545.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 545.00 (1) 545.00

ACC01 (2) 171.00 (0) 0.00 (2) 171.00 (1) 171.00

ACC04 (22) 28076.33 (5) 28644.04 (83) 116057.61 (21) 116983.17

ADO00 (6) 180.66 (0) 0.00 (6) 180.66 (3) 180.66

ADV07 (1) 3525.50 (2) 3816.50 (7) 16972.00 (6) 16972.00

ALL00 (1) 1500.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 1500.00 (2) 2050.00

AMA03 (4) 691.06 (0) 0.00 (4) 691.06 (3) 691.06

AME01 (5) 5305.23 (6) 6374.88 (23) 23952.50 (23) 23952.50

AME29 (4) 74680.98 (4) 87043.00 (26) 301902.30 (19) 302011.94

ANC00 (3) 1441.25 (2) 215.00 (4) 1710.00 (5) 1817.50

Page 25 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Vendor C/Y 2024 Invoices C/Y 2024 
Payments

F/Y 2024 Invoices F/Y 2024 
Payments

AQU00 (1) 318.56 (0) 0.00 (3) 11196.73 (4) 14097.70

AUT03 (5) 142.05 (2) 372.10 (16) 2441.04 (9) 2418.98

BandB00 (6) 1060.06 (3) 794.35 (20) 3303.80 (11) 3360.62

BandB01 (3) 786.69 (2) 723.49 (27) 4970.49 (12) 5379.03

BBP (1) 28.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 28.00 (1) 28.00

BEA07 (1) 2058.45 (2) 2243.30 (18) 35190.21 (9) 35190.21

BEL01 (1) 677.00 (0) 0.00 (12) 11442.49 (5) 13561.24

BLI00 (2) 1274.58 (2) 1274.58 (5) 2227.25 (5) 2227.25

CAB00 (2) 800.00 (1) 480.00 (3) 1353.00 (3) 1353.00

CAM07 (3) 555.50 (2) 372.00 (11) 2028.50 (11) 2028.50

CAS06 (1) 1310.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 1310.00 (1) 1310.00

CIN00 (11) 598.32 (5) 648.54 (46) 2398.71 (21) 2487.31

CIT04 (5) 45097.53 (6) 54116.96 (23) 208719.77 (23) 208719.77

CIT33 (5) 6552.41 (5) 6552.41 (5) 6552.41 (5) 6552.41

COL14 (32) 1600.00 (5) 2775.00 (203) 10125.00 (20) 10375.00

COR07 (19) 50120.19 (3) 45718.49 (79) 179676.03 (17) 196424.24

DOW02 (1) 12.28 (0) 0.00 (1) 12.28 (1) 12.28

EDS00 (9) 4209.84 (4) 3553.29 (19) 7978.62 (13) 10998.62

EFTPS (10) 188076.63 (12) 228518.70 (60) 925499.57 (60) 925499.57

ESO00 (1) 10519.28 (0) 0.00 (2) 13127.93 (2) 13127.93

FAC00 (4) 72.00 (3) 60.00 (12) 513.00 (9) 513.00

FAC01 (6) 90.00 (0) 0.00 (6) 90.00 (1) 90.00

FAR00 (2) 1504.50 (2) 764.56 (11) 9641.97 (12) 11066.49

FOR00 (1) 1575.00 (0) 0.00 (5) 3362.32 (4) 3362.32

FRO00 (5) 688.91 (5) 836.41 (17) 3158.98 (18) 3378.32

FSS00 (1) 1464.49 (0) 0.00 (2) 1925.94 (2) 1925.94

GAL05 (2) 6801.22 (1) 3197.65 (8) 30168.63 (7) 33509.63

GAS00 (1) 13924.00 (0) 0.00 (2) 15192.00 (2) 15192.00

GOL00 (1) 405.94 (0) 0.00 (1) 405.94 (1) 405.94

GOO07 (1) 414.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 414.00 (1) 414.00

GUT00 (2) 5833.05 (1) 5000.00 (8) 16969.48 (5) 16969.48

HAC00 (2) 441.05 (1) 70.00 (10) 4418.56 (8) 4418.56

HAW02 (7) 1238.15 (5) 1152.83 (22) 4849.27 (14) 4831.54

HAW04 (6) 22427.07 (5) 29706.56 (24) 81704.35 (16) 81744.35

HAY00 (5) 2662.50 (3) 2137.50 (25) 11887.50 (18) 12237.50

HEN02 (3) 7500.00 (2) 5000.00 (11) 27500.00 (11) 27500.00

HEN10 (2) 18254.50 (1) 6254.50 (3) 24509.00 (3) 24509.00

Page 26 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Vendor C/Y 2024 Invoices C/Y 2024 
Payments

F/Y 2024 Invoices F/Y 2024 
Payments

HUN02 (1) 50.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 50.00 (1) 50.00

HUT02 (5) 52819.04 (3) 56748.72 (13) 87277.22 (11) 87277.22

IAC00 (1) 658.00 (0) 0.00 (2) 690.00 (2) 690.00

IDOR (5) 47505.31 (6) 57617.07 (30) 231379.25 (30) 231379.25

ILD03 (2) 120.00 (2) 120.00 (5) 300.00 (5) 300.00

ILL22 (3) 1146.86 (3) 1146.86 (12) 4423.37 (12) 4423.37

ILL66 (1) 225.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 225.00 (1) 225.00

IMR00 (4) 304.00 (4) 304.00 (13) 1136.00 (13) 1136.00

IMRF (10) 98910.97 (12) 118456.34 (46) 402293.59 (46) 402293.59

JOJ00 (1) 44.42 (0) 0.00 (1) 44.42 (1) 44.42

KEW02 (5) 31305.97 (6) 37321.99 (26) 928762.16 (26) 928762.16

KEW06 (5) 24392.85 (6) 29934.85 (26) 939501.75 (26) 939501.75

KEW07 (5) 3600.00 (6) 4320.00 (23) 16550.00 (23) 16550.00

KEW65 (1) 357.95 (1) 149.05 (11) 3076.35 (8) 3093.10

KOH00 (5) 1259.45 (6) 1511.34 (19) 4796.42 (19) 4796.42

LAC00 (1) 2675.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 2675.00 (1) 2675.00

LPL00 (5) 1000.00 (6) 1200.00 (23) 4600.00 (23) 4600.00

MAR20 (3) 11799.81 (2) 5932.80 (11) 42031.92 (12) 46388.18

MED04 (12) 3403.74 (3) 3045.77 (39) 30312.36 (16) 32075.72

MEN00 (78) 6851.65 (5) 7116.69 (239) 22377.84 (21) 23036.13

MIC09 (5) 42368.37 (3) 30033.17 (54) 204673.06 (13) 208158.69

MID20 (4) 669.55 (1) 514.25 (21) 3457.34 (12) 3885.50

MID29 (5) 1484.85 (6) 1781.82 (23) 6830.31 (23) 6830.31

MOR17 (2) 11417.61 (1) 1712.64 (2) 11417.61 (2) 11417.61

MOT01 (2) 1745.00 (2) 1745.00 (11) 41028.10 (8) 47133.10

MUN07 (5) 10724.11 (1) 6212.86 (6) 11939.30 (3) 11939.30

MVS00 (2) 21107.34 (1) 7387.56 (2) 21107.34 (2) 21107.34

NAC00 (5) 19425.38 (6) 23616.74 (23) 99481.09 (24) 101231.09

NAP00 (27) 1345.48 (5) 1535.99 (132) 7597.06 (21) 8285.73

NAT00 (2) 1039.26 (1) 518.16 (2) 1039.26 (2) 1039.26

NAT33 (4) 384.00 (0) 0.00 (4) 384.00 (1) 384.00

OFF00 (21) 3228.84 (5) 4126.46 (69) 13180.58 (20) 13708.52

OREILLY (21) 801.42 (5) 762.50 (68) 4438.37 (17) 4421.30

PAC01 (4) 2637.71 (3) 4053.05 (21) 13580.79 (13) 15215.93

PAR06 (1) 4.75 (0) 0.00 (1) 4.75 (1) 4.75

POT02 (1) 14.34 (0) 0.00 (1) 14.34 (1) 14.34

RAT00 (1) 840.00 (0) 0.00 (4) 49907.27 (4) 49907.27

Page 27 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Vendor C/Y 2024 Invoices C/Y 2024 
Payments

F/Y 2024 Invoices F/Y 2024 
Payments

ROO01 (1) 78.67 (0) 0.00 (1) 78.67 (1) 78.67

SAD01 (3) 3833.71 (1) 3578.83 (6) 4622.53 (4) 4622.53

SandS01 (4) 375.13 (3) 318.89 (19) 1522.68 (13) 1522.68

SIR00 (1) 402.79 (0) 0.00 (1) 402.79 (1) 402.79

STA09 (5) 7625.40 (6) 9150.48 (23) 31810.50 (23) 31810.50

SUL00 (3) 670.70 (2) 540.70 (12) 4556.42 (9) 4650.17

TER00 (1) 368.11 (0) 0.00 (3) 721.87 (3) 721.87

TGC00 (1) 700.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 700.00 (1) 700.00

UNI05 (5) 595.00 (6) 719.00 (23) 2541.00 (23) 2541.00

VER06 (5) 812.74 (3) 589.84 (21) 3170.50 (16) 3242.52

VIS05 (18) 19664.67 (2) 19664.67 (86) 76590.91 (25) 80030.73

WAL00 (1) 53.94 (0) 0.00 (1) 53.94 (1) 53.94

ZUR00 (2) 443.24 (0) 0.00 (12) 19739.50 (5) 19739.50

Page 28 of 28      Executed: 3/21/2024 2:31:07 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 3/21/2024

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc











































































   

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE March 25, 2024 
 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Completed by City Clerk 

AGENDA TITLE RESOLUTION TO AWARD DEMOLITION & CLEAN-
UP WORK AT 829 WEST SIXTH STREET TO 
BOERS EXCAVATING, LLC. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Community Development 

PRESENTER Keith Edwards, Director of Community Development 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

$38,000.00 

Budget Line Item: 01-65-595 

Balance Available TBD 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE Demolition & removal of 12 abandoned mobile-
homes, demolition of addition between two post-
frame accessory structures, and removal of 
numerous piles of debris throughout the property. 

BACKGROUND Neighborhood services has tried numerous times 
over the past years, dating back to 2018, to get a 
responsible party to remove abandoned mobile-
homes and clean-up areas of the park.  As the 
Council and Mayor are aware, there have been 
potential new owner/operators of the mobile-home 
parks, all of which have abandoned the situation and 
let the parks go back to seller. 



   

SPECIAL NOTES The current owners are abandoning the parks and 
have shown no signs or efforts to correct the current 
conditions.  Last summer, the city tried to mow the 
properties; however, with the numerous piles of 
debris and lack of maintenance, we were not able to 
mow most of the land. 
This RFP is for 829 W 6th St ONLY.  There are other 
mobile-park locations in the city that can be 
addressed under the same court order.   

ANALYSIS Edwards spoke with the Illinois Housing Development 
Authority in effort to cover the costs of the mobile-
home park clean-up efforts.  The current SCP grant 
funds can not be utilized on a mobile-homes unless 
each mobile-home has it’s own parcel identification 
number (PIN), the trailer hitch has been removed 
AND the trailer is attached to a permanent 
foundation.   None of these requirements are met at 
any of the mobile-home parks. 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

RFP was posted on the City Website. 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A     

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends passing the resolution. 

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

RFP Packet, Copy of bids. 

 

































































RESOLUTION NO. xxxx 
 
A RESOLUTION TO AWARD DEMOLITION & CLEAN-UP WORK AT 829 WEST SIXTH STREET TO 
BOERS EXCAVATING, LLC.,  AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL 
FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 
 
WHEREAS,  The City of Kewanee, in Case No. 2023-OV-75K in the 14th Judicial Circuit in Henry County, 

obtained a court order to demolish unsafe, unsightly abandoned mobile-home structures and 
removal of trash, debris and garbage throughout the entire property at 829 West Sixth Street; 
and, 

WHEREAS,  The Kewanee City Council finds it in the best interest of the City to remove the unsafe, unsightly 
abandoned mobile-home structures and removal of trash, debris and garbage at 829 West Sixth 
Street; and, 

WHEREAS,  City of Kewanee staff advertised for, and solicited, sealed lump sum bids for demolition of the 
unsafe, unsightly abandoned mobile-home structures and removal of trash, debris and garbage, 
and related work at 829 West Sixth Street in Kewanee; and, 

WHEREAS, Three firms submitted bids, and they were opened by the City Clerk at 11:00 a.m., on March 12, 
2024; and, 

WHEREAS, The bids received were: 
829 West Sixth St. Demolition & Clean-Up 
Firm Bid 

Boers Excavating LLC. $38000.00 
Ratliff Bros. & Co. Inc. $60400.00 
Triple C Concrete & Asphalt $83400.00 

WHEREAS, City staff has recommended that the demolition & clean-up work at 829 West Sixth Street be 
awarded to Boers Excavating LLC. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE THAT: 
Section 1 The bid of Boers Excavating LLC. of Kewanee as shown above, is hereby accepted, and the City 

Manager is authorized to sign the necessary documents in order to have Boers Excavating LLC. 
complete the demolition and related work at 829 West Sixth Street, in full compliance with the 
project documents prepared by City of Kewanee staff, and all applicable rules and regulations. 

Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval as 
provided by law.   

 
Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 25th day of March 2024. 

ATTEST:   
   
   
Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 
 RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     
Councilmember Michael Komnick     

Councilmember Steve Faber     
Councilmember Chris Colomer     
Councilmember Tyrone Baker     



 

 
City of Kewanee 

 
Mayor Gary Moore 

 
PROCLAMATION 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Kewanee will observe Junior Achievement Day on 
the first Thursday in April, as an opportunity to recognize and celebrate 
Junior Achievement of the Heartland for empowering our young people to 
own their economic success. 
 
WHEREAS, Junior Achievement of the Heartland’s educational contribution 
equips our young people to become the next generation of productive 
employees and self-sufficient citizens to ensure the economic prosperity of 
Kewanee. 
 
WHEREAS, it is fitting for parents, educators, businesses and other 
members of the community to join in Junior Achievement’s effort to ensure 
the future success and economic health of our young people and the 
communities in which they live. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Gary Moore, Mayor of Kewanee, do hereby proclaim 
official recognition of April 4, 2024, and every first Thursday of April 
hereafter as: 
 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT DAY 
IN THE CITY OF KEWANEE 

 
 
 
 
 

____________________________ 
Mayor 


	Agenda 3-25-2024
	Monday March 11th, 2024

	Minutes 3-11-2024
	Step Ladder Fundraiser Request
	Pancake Breakfast
	WARRANT LIST
	City of Kewanee - 2023 Audit Report (2)
	Staff Report -KMHP
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	Demolition Removal & Cleanup RFP
	KMHP Bids
	Res Demoliton & Clean-up KMHP
	Junior Achievement Proclamation



